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Addendum: 004 

South Bibb Park Site Work 

 
Project:           South Bibb Park Recreation Center                                             Issuance       December 16, 2015 

                       Sardis Church Road & Houston Rd.                                     Date: 

                       Macon, Georgia 31216 

Engineers:      Vaughn & Melton Consulting Engineers                                     Job Number:  

                      300 Chastain Center Blvd, Ste 325 

  Kennesaw, Georgia 30135 

Owner:   Macon-Bibb County Recreation Department                               Contractor:   All bidding Contractors 

  115 Willie Smokie Glover Drive 

  Macon, Georgia 31201 

 
This Amendment shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above mentioned project as though it had been 

issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. Where provisions of the following supplementary 

data differ from those of the original bid documents, this amendment shall govern and take precedence. BIDDERS MUST 

SIGN THE AMENDMENT AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS. 

 

Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their estimates as a result of this 

Amendment. It will be construed that each bidder’s proposal is submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and 

supplemental data specified herein.  

 

Except as described below, the original bid document remain unchanged. The bid documents are modified and/or 

clarified, as follows: 

 

Bidder must acknowledge this amendment by signing below and attaching the signed amendment to the bid form: 

 

 

Company Name:                        __________________________________________________________________ 

 

Contact Person:                         __________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature:                                  __________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date:                                          __________________________________________________________________ 
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          1.0 Substitution Requests: 

 Contractor is responsible for coordinating installation of substitution requests and making all required 

changes in the Work, at no cost to the Owner.  

 All substitution requests shall provide, as a minimum, the same warranty as the specified products.  

 All substitution requests have been reviewed for general compliance with the documents. Burden of proof 

that the proposed substitution is equivalent to the specified product is on the proposer. 

 Contractor waives all claims for additional costs or time extension which may subsequently become 

apparent. 

 Unless indicated otherwise in the document, all finishes for a substitution request shall be as selected by 

the Engineer from the manufacturer’s full range. 

 Contractor shall include substitution requests included in his bid on the form 00437 List of Substitutions, 

This form must be submitted with the bid. 

   

Item Section Number Manufacturer and Product Information 

   

   

   

 

            2.0 Changes to Specifications: 

Item Section Number Description of Change 

   

   

   

   

 

            3.0 Changes to the Drawings: 

Item Sheet Number Description of Change 

   

   

   

   

 

           4.0 Additional Information 

Item Section Number Description of Change 
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           5.0 Questions: 

Item Description of Change 

 Question: Water meter fees and sewer tap fee quote from Macon Water Authority is not available at 

this time. Should we exclude at this time? 

 

Response: Yes 

 Question: 8” backflow preventer typically is not required as per located on water entrance to property. 

Typically this is required on the line to building only and at each water meter only. Please clarify. 

 

Response: Backflow was removed at road. Make sure you have downloaded the updated plans per 

addendum. 

 Question: Will jack & bore casing installation be required on Houston Road water crossing? 

 

Response: Yes (16” steel per MWA) 

 Question: Are we to provide LED light fixture for each Musco pole for power outage on these fields? 

Section 16526. Should it be security lights? 

 

Response: Plans show only selected poles have LED instant on light fixtures. Provide what is shown 

on the plans, not all poles have the instant on LED fixtures. 

 Question: Are you requiring steps, cables, and platforms on each Musco pole? 

 

Response: No. Specification 16530- FLOOD LIGHTING POLES, Paragraph 2.3 – ACCESSORIES 

A. Delete this paragraph in its entirety. 

 Question: Will the Ga. Power transformers be located within 100’ for the wagon wheel (fields) and 

within 100’ the tennis courts? 

 

Response: Yes and proposed location of Transformers is shown in Addendum 
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           6.0 Attachments: 

Item Attachment 

  

  

  

  

 


